47 f Wilson, William

Young, Adam

168 f Young, Philip, jun.

111h Wright, Samuel

Wilkerson, Robert M.

Willett, Alfred, clerk divi-

Wilkerson, William

sion court

208 f

203 f

239 f

39 f

Lot

38h

19h

68 f

65 f

19 f

69 f

89 f

18h

44 f

19 f

69 f

20 f

90 f 18h 41 f 41 f 46 f

91 f

19h

h

45 f

h

19 f

34 f

15 f

03h

14 f

62 f

42 f

61 f

39 f

99 f

h

h 67 f 95 f 19 f 96 f 19 f 96 f

h

TOWNSHIP OF WAINFLEET.

THE township of Wainfleet is bounded on the north by the townships of Gainsborough (county of Lincoln) and Pelham, on the east by the township of Humberstone, on the south by Lake Erie, and on the south-west by the township of Moulton (county of Haldimand). It contains 51,879 acres; and the first settlement was made in the year 1800. The soil varies in quality, much of it being clay, and the timber a mixture of hardwood and pine. In the south and centre of the township is a large tamarac and cranberry swamp, which extends into Moulton, county of Haldimand, on the west, and into Humberstone on the east. The Grand River feeder of the Welland Canal runs through the centre of the township. In 1861 it contained 2316 inhabitants; and from the crops of that year were produced 5309 bushels of fall wheat, 17,903 bushels of spring wheat, 9850 bushels of barley, 3754 bushels of rye, 16,586 bushels of peas, 42,497 bushels of oats, 14,529 bushels of potatoes, 8920 lbs. of maple sugar, 22,905 gallons of cider, 7999 lbs. of wool, and 69,905 lbs. of butter.